No. K/ /,C{}/AA,Q 73
Forest Depaa/'tment, Hirﬁachal Pradesh.

Dated J/Nagar,the/ JY ~Jo-2,7 >

From: DFO Joginder Nagar. To:C.C.F. (T) Mandi

Subject: D1versi_on of 0.7984 hect. of forest land for mining lease for
extractl_on of Sand, Stone and Bajri in Son Khad Part-II at
K.alswal, Tehsil Dharampur, Distt. Mandi, HP in favour of Sh.
Vmoc.l Kumar S/o Sh. Swami Ram, village Trambla, PO Longni,
Teh'sﬂ Dharampur, Distt. Mandi, HP, within the jurisdiction of
Joginder Nagar Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, HP.(online

proposal No. FP/HP/MIN/129370/2021)
Memo:

Kindly refer to your office memo No. FCA/(J/Nagar)/ 531 dated
19-04-2022, , on the subject above.
The point wise reply of the observations/ shortcomings raised vide

above referred communication have attended, as under:-

1. Needful has been done in part-I.

9 The full title of the project has been mentioned in the Check
list No. 10, 11, 12,12A and the undertakings/ certificates.

3. The component/ item wise break up of the proposed diversion
area has been enclosed herewith in the each proposal folder at
page Np. 16A.

4. The letter of intent has peen enclosed herewith in each
proposal folder at page No. 36.

5. Needful has been done.

6. The Check list No. 19 has been enclosed herewith in each
proposal folder at page No. 33A.

7 Needful has been done.

8. Needful has been done.
The proposal folders (3 sets) are re-submitted after attending

the observations and it is, therefore, requested that necessary Stage'] approval of the

proposal under FCA-1980 may kindly obtained from the competent authority please.

Y

Divisional Forest Officer,

Encl: 3 No. roposal folders ' ..
i Forest Division, J oginder Nagar



